# MUHAMMAD AHSAN AFTAR

Faisalabad, Punjab, Pakistan



hafizahsan648@gmail.com



**\**03467897340

https://www.credly.com/users/muhammad-ahsan-



https://www.linkedin.com/in/hafizma hsan/Summary

As an experienced Computer Science Lecturer & skilled Microsoft Certified Trainer, I offer my exceptional and effective Quality services under minimal supervision and leadership as a Potential IT Trainer & Freelancer in the field of Information Technology.

Having 8 years+ Experience in the field of Well renowned Education Sector and information technology, I have magnificent Computer Science Skills and Programming skills in (Python, C, C++, .NET & SQL Server

I am a passionate and very resilient person & prefer to work for Quality Stuff.

My greatest value to any executive or Organization is my ability to work effectively and passionately for their Growth.

Regards,

Muhammad Ahsan Aftab

## **Education**



💆 University of Agriculture, Faisalabad Master's degree, Computer Science 2019 - 2021



Superior University, Lahore BS Computer Science, Computer Software Engineering 2014 - 2018

## Experience



Senior Lecturer Numal University Faisalabad Sep 2024- present



Microsoft Certified Professional Punjab Group Of Colleges Feb 2020 - Present (2 years 3 months +)



Senior Lecturer Punjab Group Of Colleges

Mar 2019 - Present (3 years 2 months +)

Working as a Senior Computer Science Lecturer in PGC

Information Technology Manager Punjab Group Of Colleges

Oct 2019 - Present (3 years 2 months +)

Web DeveloperOpooletechAug 2014 - Sep 2016 (2 years 2 months)

Dotnet Developer Opooletech

Aug 2014 - Sep 2016 (2 years 2 months)

Graphic Designer
Upwork
Nov 2020 - Present (1 year 6 months +)

Senior Content Writer
Upwork
Sep 2020 - Present (1 year 8 months +)

Senior Lecturer
The Superior college and university
Sep 2018 - Oct 2019 (1 year 1 months)

Microsoft Certified Trainer
Punjab Group Of Colleges
Nov 2020 - Present (1 year 6 months +

## Licenses & Certifications

- Microsoft Office Specialist Master Instructor Microsoft
- Microsoft Certified Trainer (MCT) Microsoft Issued Jan 2022 Expires Jan 2023 1119-9083
- Software Development Fundamentals- Aptech Pakistan

  Developing ASP.NET MVC Web Applications Aptech Pakistan

- **IELTS** British Council
- Microsoft Office Specialist: Expert on Microsoft Office 2016 Certification Microsoft
- MTA: Introduction to Programming Using Python Certified 2021 Microsoft
- Microsoft Excel (Office 2016) Microsoft
- 🧮 Microsoft Office Specialist Master Certification (MOS) Microsoft
- Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) Microsoft
- MTA: Database Fundamentals Certified 2021- Microsoft
- Microsoft PowerPoint (Microsoft 365 Apps and Office 2019)- Microsoft
- Microsoft Office Specialist: Associate (Microsoft 365 Apps and Office 2019) Microsoft

### Skills

Microsoft Office • Databases • IT Management • Microsoft Excel • Adobe Photoshop • Microsoft SQL Server • Social Media • Web Content Writing • Data Analysis • Data Entry

### **Honors & Awards**

- Master Trainer Microsoft
  Feb 2022
- Microsoft Certified Trainer Microsoft Nov 2020